

Filippo Innocenti

COUNSEL

Filippo Innocenti deals with M&A transactions, corporate law and contract law. His activity covers mergers, demergers and acquisitions (including in the real estate sector) as well as joint ventures. He has gained experience in drafting and negotiation of sale and purchase contracts for shareholdings, companies or company branches, shareholders' agreements and commercial contracts. Moreover, Filippo Innocenti advises Italian companies with reference to their corporate management.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Counsel** | 2022
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Managing Associate** | 2020 – 2022
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2017 – 2020
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2011 – 2017
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2016**
Member of the Rome Bar, Italy
- 2015**
Admitted to the Bar
- 2011**
Law Degree, *magna cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Firenze, Florence, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
24th May 1986
- Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
- Fax**
+39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail**
finnocenti@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Rome, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance